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N OFFICE MEMORANDIM ,...... UNITED STATES GOVERMMENT
T0: Fred C. Schlemmer, Manager, HDO DATE: January 3, 1949
FROM: Lauriston S. Taylor, Coief, Applied Biophysics
Branch, Div. of Biol. and Medicine, Wash., D. C.
SUBJECT: RADIATION EXPOSURE RECORDS

The following statements are part of a far-reaching program which
the Division of Bifology and Medicine would like to undertaks. We
would appreciate your giving this memorandum wide distribution
throughout your own organization and emong all of your contractors.
We have taken the liberty of transmitting a similar memorandum to
the Manager of the Schenectady Area. _

We have been asked to give consideration to the posaibility of
establighing a standard system for reporting radiation exposures
from the various AEC installations. The purpose of auch a propesal
is to develop and maintain pertinent information on radiation exposures
for future gorrelation with medical data. This is primarily to be
part of & long-range scientific experiment in which we can visualisze
the necesgity for reviewing such recorda over the next 50 years.
Accardingly, it is highly desirable that &1l such information
maintain a certein degree of uniformity both in detail presentation
and in the general correlation of information presented. The only
impediate valus in maintaining a standard reporting aystem would lie
in providing a source of information from which could be deduced
over-all trends in the number and degree of severity of radiation
exposures.

Any standardized reporting system would serve its normal purposs of
providing your own organization with the mecessary information for
all individuals whether or not they mey have ever received senough
radiation at any time to require medical attention. The records of
sach institution should be prepared with a view that they may be
called into use at any time within the next 50 years, and hence their
proper storage is a problsm to be considered.

It has been suggested by ons of the Directed Operations that we

standardize all health physics records throughout the Commission.,
WNe are not in a position to pass on this since at the moment we are
uncertain as to what would bs involved in such a move., It would be

- most helpfil if you could send this office a brief summary of what

information you keep, how it is kept, and copies of your various

data and repart forms. We would slso appreciatéd any of your ‘comments
and ideas on how the objective ocutlined above can beat be ascomplished.
It may be that the forms on which the information is now kept by :the
various sites will bs adequate for the job without ary changes. In
undertaking the problem we would like, howsver, to0.assure’ om-ulvn

of this fact by studying the nat.orial from each mite,
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